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Corrigendum

Sub: Procurement and Commissioning of 500 MBPS (1:1) Internet Lease Line (ILL) services
through Fibre Cable at IIFT, Kolkata

Ref: IIFT-K/!LL:’24—25/056/02/C0rrigendum1 : October 14, 2024

Queries from bidders on above tender and IT’s and Admin section clarifications

Further to Tender ref no. [IFT-K/ILL/24-25/056/02 dtd. 23.09.2024 with CPP Tender ID no.
2024_IIFT_772446 1 published by Indian Institute of Foreign Trade, Kolkata. Since the Institute has
received queries through e-mail, the Corrigendum are hereby issued as follows:

KR e = P
no. | Page No. Existing Clause Queries Clarifications from IIFT, Kolkata
Ple y .
lufl‘se‘shate Ehc i ; Address: Indian Institute of Foreign
. i - delivery and installation ;
Procurement and Commissioning of 500 address along with the Trade. Kolkata Campus.
. Page-01 MBPS (1:1) Internet Lease Line (ILL) conitac numl%er of 1583. Madurdaha, Ward no-108.
' & services through Fibre Cable at [IFT. concerned person for the Borough-XI1. Chowbaga Road.
Kolkata. o o['i'xrri‘in sl Kolkata-700107.
‘ oo Of ramying Mr. Atul Kumar, Ph.N0.8368964703
\l__ feasibility.
| — e ] .
Page-09 Direct Interconnect with NIX] Please remove this clause No change is required, RO pel
= | tender document.

Our financial audit is still

—151

Average Annual Turnover: going on. please allow the
Annual turnover certificate
a) The bidder should have an Annual on letter head of CA for the
Average turnover of Rs.7.80Lakh for last last five year FY18-19 to Nochutige s fequined. woiss -
3. | Page-04 | five yearie. FY 18-19 to FY22-23 FY-22-23 andremove Fy | -0 ¢ ¢ fcumen? e
(Audited). FY-23-24 (Provisional), 23-24 (Provisional) ’

We will submit the audited
b) The annual turnover certificate should balance sheet of FY 23-24
be on letter head of CA within the due course of
time.

We are providing the
internet service for this Go ahead without 1.ocal Content

Local content Declaration & Self

4. | Page -21 Certificai] tender, so this clause I's not | Declaration but Bidder must submit
SRS, applicable. Request you to Self Certification in this regard.,
remove this clause.
Eligibility Criteria: similar works shall
mean “Procurement and Commissioning
of 500 MBPS (1:1) Internet Lease Line e ) il
! (ILL) services through Fibre Cable at Re.ques:l Fik b le]m\ thdt. i,n ! May submit letter of Award and
5 ; case of Private sector work S ; e .
[ HHFT, Kolkata™ the work experience ; , Work Completion certificate issued
[ " i experience. bidders can ) G T
Page-03& | issued by client organizations, In case the " . ; by the Client's.
5, | i X submit the completion
04 work experience is of Private sector the i )
; i certificates. Request you to - ) ;
completion certificate shall be supported S TDS certificate may be given as
. ; % . remove the clause for TDS s s
with copies of Letter of award and copies ih additional reference.
3 : : Certificates.
of Corresponding TDS certificate. Value
of work will be considered equivalent to
| the amount of TDS Certificate.
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Request you to allow that
bidders can submit the
6. | Page-11 C!ient Certificate regarding performance Esr::l?t?;;zgﬁi‘f?cate in No change is required, g0 as per
of Contractor as per Annexure-B. ; ; tender document,
their own format. It should
not be mandatory as per
. Annexure-B of tender.
. . o gss;?e;(igtg:gsbﬁuliite d J‘\’indl_\-' read the tender documents
7. | Page-32 Section-8 (Part-B) Financial Bid. along with financial bid o for Section-1 all the details are
technical bid. mehligned.
. ——_‘.__‘_4___*,__——________
8 Page-09 Scction-‘3. ]nlcrnctl Bandwidth to support c}i,lfajlsli ;:ir:f:q::ilé ?;_“ha{ Internet bandwidth to support Data.
rﬁ Data. Video & Voice oice’ Video and Voice are required
e
9. | Page-l | Bid Security/ Earnest Money Rs. 26000/ No change is required, go as per
tender document,
10, | Pages Service .u;_)time including last mile No change is required, go as per
connectivity 99.5% tender document.
Last mile connectivity will be by
'L Page-9 | Last mile connectivity media-Ring fiber rng hbrle and C]I‘I‘CCICI}' e b¥
the service provider not by any third
party.
Last mile connectivity has to be provided No change. Last mile connectivity
2] Pagss by service provider and infrastructure for including any device if required will
the same must be controlled and managed be provided and managed by the
by service provider service provider.
13, Page-9 Interconnect with NIX] Please clarify w.ith Inter connect with NIXT is required :
Customer what is required Direct or through ISP
The performance guarantee to be
received from the L1 bidder within
Performance Guarantee-in the form of “_J da'\“? after plchment UfO-rder @
BG from any Scheduled Commercial Q:s% ol‘va]ue Uj Work arder in the
14. | Page-12 Bank to the IIFT for an amount equel to form o_f Banl§ Guarantee/DD/ Term
5% of the value Deposit receipt from any scheduled
bank or may make bank transfer
/online transfer to [IFT Bank
account,
Should the vendor fail to start services on ; ; ; ’
specified date. IIFT shall be entitled to The bidder is required to submit the
15 recover liquidated damages of 5% per S atail “.“? R
J. | Page-13 month (maximum upto 10%) of the conditions unconditionally anq the
contract value (to be computed on per day same.wﬂl b‘? cor.1ﬁrmed Wiz =l
basis) for the delayed period, and signature w:'th a undertaking as
per format mentioned at page-17
SET OFF: Any sum of money due and Any setoff under this
payable to the bidder (including contract shall be limited to
pcrforme}nce guarantee refundable Fu him) | this contract only. The term " under any other contract
under this contract may be appropriated nade by the bidder with
16. | Page-16 | by the purchaser and set off the same ik 5 e :
; e ) S the purchaser " has been replaced by
against any claim of the purchaser for " Jimited to this contract only"
payment of a sum of money arising out of ) i
this contract or under any other contract
| made by the bidder with the purchaser. _
Customer-to provide No change is required. g0 as per
17; ADDITIONAL penalty for SLA s and ) ’
: i tender document.
Delivery timelines
Note:

1. All other terms and conditions of the tender r
2. All corrigendum shall be integral part of this

tender.

emains the same as per original tender documents.

3. Bid submission’s due date has been extended up to 23.10.2024 till 3.00pm.

Date: 14.10.2024

ri. Vinay Goel
Asst. Registrar
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